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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, July 23, 2009 10:42 AM

To: 'michael@ercholdings.com’ "‘
Subject: RE: Address Change/ Update

t
Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
- Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satlsfaction Survey

From: michael@eroholdings.com [mailte: michael@eroholdings.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 10:38 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Address Change/ Update

Lee,
Thank you for your reply. Please go ahead and update the management information by email for now.

The Florida document number of the LLC is: Document Number L.09000053050.

Thank you,
Michae! Muchnick

----- Original Message -

From: corphelp

To: michael@eroholdings.com

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 10:37 AM
Subject: RE: Address Change/ Update

We can update management information by e-mail, but we cannot change registered agent information by e-
mail.

To request the management information update by e-mail, please reply to this e-mail and let us know the name
and the Florida document number of the LLC.

To change the Registered Agent information you will need te return to www.sunbiz.org and select "Print Filing
Forms," and then »

Florida Limited Liabllity Company/LLC and Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office Address. The
form will print out with instructions.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing
and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction
Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: michael@eroholdings.com [mailto:michael@eroholdings.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 10:29 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change/ Update

To Whom it May Concern:

I kindly ask if you could please update the following
1. Registered Agent Name and Address
2. And all Manager/Member Details address

To show as

18851 NE 25th Ave
Suite 722
Aventura, FL 33180

Thank you,
Michael Muchnick
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